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/Col; Secretary.

2. Advice and copy of* letter "to Agents has been forwarded.

’J

/A^'

The Hon; Colonial Secretary.
• 8The

anuary 1925but may return to the Falkland Islands in
for wool.

I would suggest that the samples be shipped on the2.
mail steamer leaving in December .

12 'I2-'24.

OIC/CSOt

from the Colonial Engineer,regarding a

J

Colonial Engine r.

charge of 13/43 
which

The Hon;
Case has be n delivered to Agents for shipment.

This paper was borrowed today in connection with 

the enclosed minute

2'10 24.

Colonial Engineer.

21st September toor

Ballena” is not going direct to England,

accounts was in connection

as in -the

appearing in the Crown Agents May 1925 A/cs, 
according to the Crown Agents

with Indent No.277, and has been abstracted
Treasurer ’ s accounts •
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Thank you noted and returned.9

30/9/25.
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606/34.

24.

18th

stained.

3.

potability.

9

Each

26th September,

2.

Gentlemen,
I am directed by the Governor to inform 

you that one box containing four bottles of water 
samples taken from the proposed site of a dam for 
the Stanley water supply is being sent to you by 
the mail leaving here on the 2nd of October, 
bottle bears the label "Sample of Water from Mount 
William Stone Run. Port Stanley, Falkland Islands. 

September, 1924."
I am to request you to be good enough to 

forward the box to Messrs. Vickers, Ltd., who will, 
it is proposed supply a drifting sand filter for 
filtration of the water before use. In this 
connection please see my letter of this date for­
warding particulars of the filter required. The 
samples of water now forwarded were drawn off after 
approximately 28 days drought. After a heavy 
rainfall the water is slightly browner, being peat 

When opportunity occurs further samples 
of water taken after rain will be provided.

The Governor presumes that Messrs. Vickers 
will at the seme time analyse the water for

I am to request that copies of the 
The Crown Agents for the Colonies, report/

4, Millbank, 
Westminster



- 2 -

Colonial Secretary.

report on the chemical analysis may be forwarded 
to me.

I am,
Gentlemen,

Your obedient servant,
H. Henniker-Heaton,



MINUTE.
29 th. September 19.2^0

brom The Colonial Engine To

THE COLONIAL SECRETAB Y,

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Re Shipment of Water.
Ibeg to submit herewith copy of letter to Agents P.S.N.Co re

will be shipped per R.M.S <.’’Ortega
October 1924.

29/9/24.
Colonial Engineer.

shipment of case said to contain samples of water.
” sailing about JrdGase

No. 606/24 ?
(It is requested 

that, in any refer- 
to this minute, 

W? above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted).
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Original in M.P. No. 5^8/24, Encl. 4

x x X X XX X X X XX X

Owing to the absence of rain it seems unlikely that a

the next mail, as it is most likely to be required in connection

with the filters, the Forewan of works is reaay to get this

sample as soon as conuitions-.v are suitable.

x x x xX X X X X X

-

EXTRACT from letter from j.ir. G. Roberts aateu 1st October, 2924.

(

further sample of water will be obtainable for sending on the 

incoming mail, but I hope it will be possible to forward one by t



f

3,

y
&Thy

C<S?"\s

(^LA^SL^yf ‘

tscxZ'A.

~^^C£c^'C&VCora/h/' AA-i. 
yy 6x^6 .

£1/7'1'^ f

£/^-&t/i -^^oLcz^' ^-Oz^-a-i'J' 
A, H h ce/co-&s&^.

/% <f-Cdyc^,

^yj ai

c-/ &y6c-coccy-.
/ y^^c^'-i>q ' 

y-tv -A y&-£/L
■O^L.

y

66 yy^Cc y^ay- 
/y-o'-uL y-ycy.

, /h &u^y' yl(j4y66c^y^^
//^_ /QQ./h o ' '..

fit<(hyy/ /yy^yA. 13 ,

AyCA^by'yyy^Ay

^OXsO&y

‘1 /%

/ae iq^A-



606/24.

24.

With reference to my letter of the 26th
X am directed by the Governor to

Inform you that a case containing two jars of
further sample water from Mount William Stone Run
is being despatched to you by the wlii oh
is due to leave Stanley about the middle of tills

Both jars are labelled as in tho case ofmonth-.

Eha water now being forwarded was taken

November.

Colonial Secretary.

Westminster, S. W.

2.
the previous samples sent.

after a heavy day's rainfall «n the 13th of

Gentlemen,

of September,

1st December,

H. Henniker-Heaton,
Xour obedient servant,

Gentleman,

1 am,

i’lie Grown Agents for the Colonies,
4 Millbank,

"Ballona,”



COPY OF A LETTER DATED 12th January, 1925, from MESSRS
RILEY, HARBORD & LAW TO THE GROWN AGENTS FOR THE COLONIES,
RELATING TO THE ANALYSIS OF THE SAMPLE OF WATER FROM MOUNT

WILLIAM STONE RUN.

Dear Sir,
PORT STANLEY FALKLAND ISLANDS 18/9/24.

The following are the results d>f our analysis of
the sample of Water received, from you on the 31st December,

Sample of Water from Mount William Stone Run"marked. n

Grains per Gallon.
o 10.1TOTAL SOLIDS at 240 F

6.4after ignitionIJII

ANALYSIS OF SOLIDS.

O

Equivalent to ;

0.38
DEGREES OF HARDNESS

This is a very pure sample of water, the solid, matter in
The undesirable feature is thesolution being very low.

quantity of ammonia which indicates contamination by organic
It is impossible to indicate the derivation of thismatter.

organic matter without knowing something of the conditions
under which it has been collected, and stored. Have you any
information on this point ?

(Sgd.)

FREE AMMONIA
ALBUMINOID AMMONIA

0.0182.
0.0266.

(SODIUM CHLORIDE....4.35 
(POTASSIUM SULPHATE.0.39 
(CALCIUM SULPHATE...1.17 
(MAGNESIUM SULPHATE. 0.60 
(MAGNESIUM CHLORIDE 0.75

SILICA............. o  
OXIDE OF IRON AND ALUMINA. 
LIiV-iS 00000.000.0000.0 

MAGNESIA 
SULPHURIC ACID 
CHLORINE....
SODIUM......
POTASH......

o
A

FREE AMMONIA parts per million or milligrams 
per litre .. 0.26

ALBUMINOID AMMONIA parts per million or milligrams per litre

.0.19 

.0.32
....0.48) 
....0.52) 
....1.66) 
....3.21) 
....1.71) 
....0.21)

Yours faithfully,
p.p.'RILEY, HARBORD & LAV/.



Adjustment Voucher No 

COLONY OF THE FALKLAND ISLANDS.

HEAD OF SERVICE
y •....... ................................................................................................................ ■ ■

r
20

i
rid. 3£ 4a*

Colonial Secretaryfor
Dale.

C. S. 329/21.

(Form R). 
(Rule 342).

Description 

of
Transaction.

191. 15/9/24. 500.

us tow t approved. in 2V • uOu/24*
By Command,

SUB HEAD^#..

To the ITonble. the Treasurer,

You are hereby authorised to make the following adjustment

2o transfer to too above ileau ami subhead th© hues 
of lC/4 ' oeiu•;' £ic eo□ t of ‘carxia^o' In" ZhglaSS” of 
iv&tsr saraple-G f’o;? ana to credit the
..... . ..........   “>all0Qat0a 'Staros. Account' Wtt& a 
sialic wixouiit to 'wMeh it has seen orou^it io 

urneT'Tnaont.........2;77*...........


